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Dear Andy / Joey
We have no concerns with inclusion of the relevant extracts that contain references to the GSAs
on the basis the information provided was anonymised. We would appreciate receiving a copy of
the final report to allow up to see the references in the context of the full report.
Kind regards
Matthew

Matthew Osborne | Chief Corporate Affairs Officer | Company Secretary 
Genesis Energy Ltd | L6 155 Fanshawe Street, Wynyard Quarter, Auckland

M.  DDI. 

From: Natalie Zuniga < > On Behalf Of Joey Au
Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2021 11:54 am
To: Matthew Osborne < >
Cc: Andy Doube < >; Joey Au < >
Subject: Letter from Electricity Authority to Genesis Energy - Response to Fact Checking
Dear Matthew
Please find letter attached from Andrew Doube, re: Fact checking process for the Review of
competition in the wholesale market.
Kind regards
Joey Au

 Joey Au
Acting General Manager – Market Policy
My emails are often brief. Here's why

Electricity Authority - Te Mana Hiko
Level 7, Harbour Tower, 2 Hunter Street
PO Box 10041
Wellington 6143
New Zealand
www.ea.govt.nz

"The information contained in this transmission is confidential. It is intended for the named
addressee only. If you are not the named addressee you may not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance upon this transmission."
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